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CORRESPONDENCE 
6/10/2025 
DOCUMENTING. 04415^2025, 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2025 1:19 PM 
To: Sebastian Olivieri 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 20250084-SU/Gulfstream Utility SARC 

Thank you for the confirmation, Sebastian. Per this email, we will keep Gulfstream’s address as 
“27777” in the parties list and as shown in MCD. 

Dorothy 

From: Sebastian Olivieri <SOIivier@psc.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Monday, June 9, 2025 4:10 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 20250084-SU/Gulfstream Utility SARC 

Hi Dorothy, 

Per the email below, the utility confirms that its correct address is 27777 Franklin Rd. Suite 200 and confirms that it was 
incorrect in the application. 

Please let me know if you need anything else. 

Thank you, 
Sebastian 

From: Martin S. Friedman <MFriedman@deanmead.com> 
Sent: Monday, June 9, 2025 3:30 PM 
To: Sebastian Olivieri <SOIivier@psc.state.fl.us> 
Cc: Melinda Watts <Mwatts@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: Docket No. 20250084-SU/Gulfstream Utility SARC 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, 
especially from unknown senders. 

Sabastian, 
This is to confirm our call today that the correct address of the utility is 27777 Franklin Rd. Suite 200. 

The Application omitted one of the 7s. 
Thank you, Marty 
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PRIVILEGED INFORMATION DISCLAIMER: This email is intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed and may contain 
information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this email is not the intended 
recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please delete this email, destroy any 
hard copies thereof, and notify us immediately by telephone. Thank you. 
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